AGENDA ITEM

Graham Blew e PE /AL

e —

From: Lippett, Kelly @ London HH <Kelly.Lippett@cbre.com>

Sent: 23 February 2017 16:59

To: Info

Ce: Caroline Barker; Juggins, Phoebe @ London HH; Graham Blew

Subject: Notification of Addendum to Castle Hill Village Green Reserved Matters Application
Attachments: Community & Leisure Facilities (2007) updated Appendix 2017(2).pdf

Dear Sir/Madam,

This email is notification that an addendum to the Castle Hill Village Green Reserved Matters application has been
submitted to Ebbsfleet Development Corporation.

The addendum comprises a revision to the appendix of the Community and Leisure Facilities Strategy (please see
attached), and therefore in accordance with the Section 106 Agreement, notification is provided to Swanscombe

and Greenhithe Town Council.
The table below sets out the amendments to the summary table of the appendix:

AMENDED APPENDIX AS OF

APPENDIX AS OF NOVEMBER 2007 FEBRUARY 2017
Size Two sets of 3 tennis/netball courts One set of 2 tennis/netball courts in

Each set to be 23.77m-30.5m (plus run off area of ~ Castle Hill.
5.49m-6.40m (run back) — 3.05m-3.66m (courtto ~ One set of 3 tennis/netball courts in

fence) and 3.66m and 4.27m (court to court)) x Central/Western Villages.

10.97m x 15.25m (plus run off area of 2.0m (run Each court to comply with Sport
back) — 1.5m (court to fence) and 2.0m (court to England guidance for tennis court
court)) (23.77m x 10.97m — plus runoff area

of 5.49m-6.40m (runback); 3.05m-
3.66m (side-run); 3.66m-4.27m (court
to court)) and netball court (30.5m x
15.25m — plus runoff area of 2.0m
(runback); 1.5m (side-run); 2.0m
(court to court)),

Specification Sport England guidance ‘A Guide to the Design, Sport England guidance
Specification and Construction of Multi-use ‘Comparative Sizes of Sports Pitches
Games Areas including Multi Sport Synthetic Turf & Courts (OUTDOOR) September
Pitches’ — Type 1, 2, or 3 MUGA specification. 2015 update’ — Tennis and Netball

One set shall be floodlit with the other set Specifications.

benefiting from ducting for floodlighting, One set shall be floodlit with the
other set benefitting from ducting for
floodlighting.

The purpose of revising the appendix to the Strategy is to take into consideration the evolving nature of Eastern
Quarry since the original permission as other Reserved Matters and permissions have come forward for Castle Hill,
as well as changes in Sport England Regulations since the approval of the existing Strategy.

The Village Green has been designed to be a focal point and amenity space for residents at the heart of Castle Hill as
identified in the approved Castle Hill Central Area Masterplan. Two dual use courts, a Local Play Area, informal
recreational spaces and spaces for more passive recreation will be accommodated in the Village Green.



&,
It imeonsidered that the provision of a third court is constrained due to the size and location of Castle Hill village

Greep, and that it would detract from the soft green landscaping and would result in the loss of a ‘soft grassed area
for passive recreation’; thus impacting the overall amenity and character of the space.

The Village Green has therefore been designed with two dual use courts in accordance with the approved Caste Hill
Central Area Masterplan and Castle Hill North Design Code, and for completeness the revision has been made to
ensure consistency and coherency between the planning documents.

Alternatively, the provision of a third dual use court has been explored in the proposed Linear Park, a public open
space which is located in Castle Hill South and will come forward at a later stage of the wider Castle Hill site. It is
considered that given the concept of the park, a space to offer views of the cliffs and water’s edge intersected with
functional elements of Neighbourhood Greens such as play space; the provision of a dual use court would detract
from its primary function and would not be suitable and practical in relation to the noise and amenity issues for

nearby residents.

Further dual use courts are proposed nearby in other areas of Eastern Quarry, which will be accessible by walking,
cycling or public transport.

Ebbsfleet Development Corporation are re-consulting on the Village Green Reserved Matters Application following
this addendum, with consultation closing 9™ March 2017 (http://ebbsfleetdc.org.uk lannin

Kind Regards,

Kelly

Kelly Lippett | Assistant Planner
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St Clements Way, Greenhithe

Improvement Scheme

The Background AJa /2% .
The A206 St Clements Way is located on the important A226 strategic route
between Dartford and Gravesend, provides links to the A2 and Dartford Crossing,
and access to Bluewater and the Crossways business parks. St Clements Way
also provides direct access to Greenhithe Station __ e

and forms a key link for the Fastrack bus service | ssms. - *’?‘%r’ Lo
and other important bus services in the area. 7

Substantial new development has been built and is : IR s
planned in the area and this will increase traffic } &= -1

flows and congestion. This improvement scheme| 7 * | o
forms part of a wider package of improvements a : ST Green
(including the A2 Bean junction) aimed at reducing i kt,ﬁm‘,‘,"{.,:,,
congestion and catering for future growth and fs b5 7 R \R. % < i
development in the Kent Thameside area. e

Council
kent.gov.uk

cation Plan
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The Proposals .
The aim of the scheme is to reduce trafficl:
congestion and improve journey time reliability. This will be achieved by increasing
the size and capacity of the London Road/St Clements Way roundabout and the
provision of new bus lanes along St Clements Way. The new bus lanes will also
encourage the use of more sustainable modes of transport and assist in the

planned expansion of the Fastrack bus service.

The site is highly constrained by existing buildings but where possible existing
KCC land will be utilised to maximize the benefits of the scheme. The existing
pedestrian crossings will be upgraded with new and more efficient signal
equipment and the existing footway along St Clements Way, between London
Road and Mounts Road, will be converted to a shared footway/cycleway facility.
Increased noise is an understandable concern for residents and the intention is to
provide a noise fence to screen those residents affected and this will be integrated
into the design of the replacement landscape planting. A plan of the scheme is

shown overleaf.

Public Exhibition
A public exhibition will be held at St Mary’s Church Hall, London Road,

Greenhithe, DAS 9ND on Friday 24 February between 2.30pm and 6.00pm and
Saturday 25 February between 9.30am and 12.00 noon. If you would like to find
out more about the scheme, please come along or alternatively contact us via the
project email address provided below. Please note that there is limited parking at
The Rectory accessed via Mounts Road but additional parking is available at the
nearby McDonalds Restaurant located in Bean Road.

Copyright: © 2017 Kent County Council All rights reserved
Telephone: 03000 418181

E-mail: stclementsmajorproject@kent.gov.uk

Website: www.kent.aov.uk/stclements
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Kent

St Clements Way, Greenhithe i

Council
kent.gov.uk

- *o 2 T TR
Key Aspects of the Scheme
« St Clements Way/London Road roundabout will be enlarged to increase the capacity of the junction.

« A new bus lane will be provided in each direction between the London Road and Crossways Boulevard
roundabouts to improve bus services and Fastrack links to and from Greenhithe Station.

« The conversion of the existing footway to a shared footway/cycleway route along St Clements Way
between London Road and Mounts Road.

« Improvements to the Crossways Boulevard roundabout.

» Upgrade of the existing pedestrian crossings with new and more efficient signal equipment. :

« Removal of the existing informal crossings of St Clements Way. |

« Provision of noise fencing for adjacent residents.

« Replacement and enhancement of the existing landscaping.

Scheme Plan
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